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New York Civil Liberties Union, 125 Broad Street, 17th Floor, New York, NY 10004 Telephone (2 12) 344-3005 Fax (212) 344-3318

Arthur Eisenberg
Legal Director

February 15, 2001

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
P.0. Box 69, Gedney Station

White Plains, New York 10605-0069

Re: Amicus and other assistance in the appeal of the public interest Article 78 proceeding,
Elena Ruth Sassower, Coordinator of the Center Jor Judicial Accountability, Inc., acting
pro non publico, against Commission on Judicial Conduct of the State of New York (NY
Co. #108551/00; Appellate Division, First Department, Cal #2000-5434)

Dear Ms. Sassower:

We have reviewed your request for amicus support in connection with the above-
referenced matter. I am sorry to inform you that we will be unable to file an amicus brief in the

Appellate Division.

Sincerely,

Arthur Eisenberg
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The New York State branch of the American Civil Liberites Union - Steven J - Hyman, President - Norman Siegel, Executive Director
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